Hi Katie,

We would have no objections as long as the PROWA’s are unobstructed, are on firm, level ground, a
minimum of 1.5m wide and that no trees or shrubs are planted within 2m of them.

Kind regards

Roy

From: Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 9:58 AM

To: Roy Read <Roy.Read@essexhighways.org>; PROWPIlanning <PROWPIlanning@essexhighways.org>
Cc: Andrew Ritchings <Andrew.Ritchings@essexhighways.org>

Subject: RE: Moat farm, Chelmsford Road 22/00783/FUL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Roy,

Could you let me know whether ECC would still raise concern regarding the PRoW? |
am writing the report for this application this week.

Kind Regards,
Katie Fowler BA (Hons) MA
Senior Urban Design and Development Management Officer

Rochford District Council
www.rochford.gov.uk
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From: Katie Fowler

Sent: 14 August 2023 11:19

To: 'Roy Read' <Roy.Read@essexhighways.org>; PROWPlanning <PROWPIlanning@essexhighways.org>
Cc: Andrew Ritchings <Andrew.Ritchings@essexhighways.org>

Subject: RE: Moat farm, Chelmsford Road 22/00783/FUL

Hi Roy,


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http://www.rochford.gov.uk/&data=05%7C01%7Ckatie.fowler@rochford.gov.uk%7C77659f34a23a41fd03fe08dba237d11a%7C1a9d100bbf6f4f8e877b39392310b90d%7C0%7C0%7C638282132859523116%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wANlZL6KHQ3ozp/AisdBZvdvtC2rZEGg3DbWVtdXe+s=&reserved=0
mailto:Roy.Read@essexhighways.org
mailto:PROWPlanning@essexhighways.org
mailto:Andrew.Ritchings@essexhighways.org

That is correct, the applicant is now not planning to divert the footpaths. | believe the
footpath would utilise the path over the main vehicle bridge.

| am happy that | can condition the shrubs/planting were the application approved. In
regards to the electric gates causing obstruction, this will need enforcing separately of
the planning application. In terms of the current obstructions with cars/equipment etc.
this will also need to be enforced separately. | am going to be refusing the application
so it is unlikely this application will resolve those issues.

Is this something that ECC can enforce on?

Kind Regards,

Katie Fowler BA (Hons) MA

Senior Urban Design and Development Management Officer

Rochford District Council
www.rochford.gov.uk
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From: Roy Read <Roy.Read@essexhighways.org>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 11:04 AM

To: PROWPIlanning <PROWPlanning@essexhighways.org>; Katie Fowler
<Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: Andrew Ritchings <Andrew.Ritchings@essexhighways.org>

Subject: RE: Moat farm, Chelmsford Road 22/00783/FUL

Hi Katie,

Can | please just clarify a couple of things?

Is the applicant now not planning to divert any part of either of the footpaths?

One of my main concerns previously was that the applicant had constructed a new footbridge over the
stream onto which he was proposing to divert one of the footpaths. This bridge is not acceptable to us

for a number of reasons.

If this is now not the case, and the footpaths will enter the site from Chelmsford Road over the existing
concrete vehicle bridge then that certainly makes things a lot simpler.

My other concern was to make sure that there are no unauthorised gates on the footpaths. The drawing
would suggest that there will be no gates on either of the footpaths but the existing security gate is
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outside of the red line boundary, on the north side of the stream. This gate needs to be removed to
allow unhindered access to the two footpaths.

On previous site visits, both footpaths have been obstructed by fallen trees, old vehicles and other
debris. These obstructions need to be cleared and the ground levelled where necessary to provide a
1.5m minimum width footpath of firm, level ground.

Finally, we would not want any trees or shrubs etc to be planted within 2m of the footpath routes and
the applicant would need to make provision for us to install waymarker posts where the two footpaths
meet on the north side of the site.

Kind regards

Roy

From: PROWPlanning <PROWPIlanning@essexhighways.org>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 1:30 PM

To: Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>; PROWPIlanning
<PROWPIanning@essexhighways.org>

Cc: Andrew Ritchings <Andrew.Ritchings@essexhighways.org>; Roy Read
<Roy.Read@essexhighways.org>

Subject: RE: Moat farm, Chelmsford Road 22/00783/FUL

Sorry Katie,

My mistake. | canA’t overlay their plan onto our mapping to 100% check as they have not oriented theirs
due north, but switching between the two (their revised plan and our mapping) it appears to be okay. |
would still like RoyA’s confirmation, however, as there may be other issues that were apparent when he
visited site and so thank you for agreeing to wait.

Kind regards

Rob

Robert Lee | PROW & Records Analyst

Definitive Map Team
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T: 07395 602121
E: robert.lee@essexhighways.org
W: www.essex.gov.uk/highways
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From: Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2023 13:20

To: PROWPlanning <PROWPlanning@essexhighways.org>

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

Good afternoon Rob,

Thank you for your response. | will await for RoyA’s response next week.

| donA't believe the applicant wishes to apply to divert the footpath anymore.
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

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 1:17 PM

To: Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: Andrew Ritchings <Andrew.Ritchings@essexhighways.org>; Roy Read
<Roy.Read@essexhighways.org>

Subject: FW: Moat farm, Chelmsford Road 22/00783/FUL

Importance: High

Good afternoon Katie,
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Not knowing the footpath on the ground it would be hugely beneficial to be able to wait for the Area
PROW OfficerA’s (Roy ReadA’s) return from leave before commenting on this.

Roy is back on Monday, and while | am then on leave myself, | am happy for Roy to respond in respect of
the amended route and its suitability e.g. provision of a 2m width, firm and even surface, no
obstructions, well-drained etc. (or can made to be so).

Also, we are not sure whether the applicant wishes to apply to divert under section 119 of the Highways
Act 1980 via an application to ourselves, or by means of a section 257 Town & Country Planning Act
1990 application to yourselves as there has been some confusion on this point. Can you advise please if
there has been any discussion on this with RDC officers or an application made to you?

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
Sent: 10 August 2023 14:18

To: PROWPIlanning <PROWPIlanning@essexhighways.org>
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

Good afternoon,
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Following your initial objection to the above application, the agent has amended the
plan to demonstrate a new boundary to demarcate between the public footpath and the
proposed dwelling. Upon reflection of this, would you be able to confirm whether this
would overcome your previous objection?

Kind Regards,
Katie Fowler BA (Hons) MA
Senior Urban Design and Development Management Officer

Rochford District Council
www.rochford.gov.uk
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From: info.dkbuildingdesighs@gmail.com <info.dkbuildingdesigns@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 4:56 PM

To: Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Subject: Moat farm, Chelmsford Road 22/00783/FUL

Hi Katie,
Hope all is well.

| have attached a site plan showing the position of the current public footpath and the revised boundary
of the dwelling site. You can see that we avoid the path so no changes are required to that.
| also added some volume measurements of the house.

We are still in discussions with the agents regarding the sequential test but thought | would send you
this in the meantime.
Kind Regards

Danny Knott

DK Building Designs

Find out more about cost of living support | Brentwood Council
Find out more about cost of living support | Rochford Council
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Brentwood Borough Council and Rochford District Council. This email (including any
attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain restricted or
privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person
unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender
and delete the email from the system. It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate
measures are in place to check for software viruses.

We will use your information to provide the service requested. We may share your personal data
between our services and with partner organisations, such as other local authorities, strategic
partnerships, government bodies and the Police. We will do so when it is of benefit to you, or
required by law, or to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to
www.brentwood.gov.uk/privacy - https://www.rochford.gov.uk/dataprotection

CONFIDENTIALITY

The information contained in this communication may contain confidential, privileged and
copyright information and is solely for the use of the intended recipient.

Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken, or
omitted to be taken, or in response to it is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us and then delete this message at once.

VIRUSES

We cannot guarantee that any attachment is completely free from computer viruses and we do
not therefore accept any liability for loss or damage which may be caused.

Please therefore check any attachments for viruses before using them on your own equipment.
If you do find a computer virus please inform us immediately so that we may take appropriate
action.

SECURITY

Unencrypted internet communications are not secure.

As a result the Company does not accept responsibility for the confidentiality of this message nor
guarantee that the sender shown is the actual sender.
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NOTIFICATION WITH REGARD TO PRIVACY

You are hereby advised that the Company monitors the use of and intercepts emails on its
equipment and system.

Emails sent and received may be read for valid business reasons.

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
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